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General Litigation Timeline

Pleading Discovery Trial Appeal (CAFC)
1-3 months 12-18 months 3-6 months 18-24 months
e Answer « Fact Discovery e Pre-trial Motions » Briefs Submitted
» Scheduling < Request for Production . Trial » Hearing

Order < Interrogatory « Jury Verdict « Ruling

>

D)

(R

> Request for Admission « Final Judgement
% Deposition

» Exchange of Contentions

» Claim Construction

» Expert Discovery
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Request for Production of Documents

e DOCUMENT REQUEST NO. X: All Documents relating to your
first awareness of the Patent-in-Suit.

e DOCUMENT REQUEST NO. Y: All Documents relating to the
design, development, functionality, or testing of any
Accused Product, including specifications, requirement
documents, schematics, manuals, drawings, guides,
instructions, layouts, notebook entries, programming
instructions, and source codes.
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Request of Production of Documents

From: Steve Jobs <sjobs{@apple.com>
Date: October 24, 2010 6:12:41 PM PDT
To: ET <et{@group.apple.com>

Subject: Top 100 - A

Here's my current cut.
Steve

1. 2011 Strategy - SJ

- who are we?

- headcount, average age, ...

- VP count, senior promotions in last year

- percent new membership at this meeting

- what do we do?

- pie chart of units/product line and revenues/product line

- same charts with tablets + phones merged together

- Post PC era

- Apple is the first company to get here

- Post PC products now 66% of our revenues

- iPad outsold Mac within 6 months

- Post PC era = more mobile (smaller, thinner, lighter) + communications + apps + cloud
gervices

-2011: Holy War with Google

- all the ways we will compete with them

- primary reason for this Top 100 meeting - you will hear about what we're doing in each
presentation

-2011: Year of the Cloud

- we invented Digital Hub concept
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- PC as hub for all your digital assets - contacts, calendars, bookmarks, photos, music, videos
- digital hub (center of our universe) is moving from PC to cloud

- PC now just another client alongside iPhone, iPad, iPod touch, ...

- Apple is in danger of hanging on to old paradigm too long (innovator's dilemma)

- Google and Microsoft are further along on the technology, but haven't quite figured it out yet
- tie all of our products together, so we further lock customers into our ecosystem

-2015: new campus

2. State of the Company - Peter & Tim

-FY2010 recap

-FY2011 plan

- where is our business - geo analysis (NA, Euro, Japan, Asia, possibly break out china)
(present on map)

- key milestones, trends & future goals

- comparisons with Google, Samsung, HTC, Motorola & RIM

3. iPhone - Joz & Bob

-2011 Strategy:

- "plus” iPhone 4 with better antenna, processor, camera & software to stay ahead of
competitors until mid 2012

- have LTE version in mid-2012

- create low cost iPhone model based on iPod touch to replace 3GS
- Business & competitive update

- show Droid and RIM ads

- Verizon iPhone

- schedule, marketing, ...

- iPhone 5 hardware

- H4 performance

- new antenna design, etc

- new camera

- schedule

- CONFIDENTIAL

- cost goal



Request of Production of Documents

o 45 /\SER (Zubulake v. UBS Warburg)
— “Let’s exit her ASAP before she is entitled to a bonus”
> 30(EMH LI EDIaERE(E

= ERED (Brown v. American Home Products Corp.)

— "I don’t want to spend the rest of my career paying off fat people who are a
little afraid of some silly lung problem”

> MfE<4,0001EH

o MEMREICEII HERER (People v. Davis)
> “Can you find another clueless auditor for next year?”
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Interrogatory & Request for Admission

INTERROGATORY NO. X: For each Patent-in-Suit, describe in detail all
facts and circumstances under which you first became aware of that
patent, including, but not limited to, the date(s) when this occurred, the
source of the information, the identity of the person(s) who received the
information, when and how you first obtained a copy of that patent, and
any actions taken by you or any of its directors, officers, or employees as
a result, and identify each person with knowledge of the foregoing and
all documents relating to the foregoing.

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. Y: Admit that you had knowledge of the
Patent-in-Suit by 10/14/2020.
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Deposition
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Duty to Preserve Documents

Duty to preserve documents when the party “has notice that the
evidence is relevant to litigation or when the party should have
known that the evidence may be relevant to future litigation.”

Fujitsu Ltd. v. Fed. Express, 247 F.3d 423, 436 (2d Cir. 2001)

v' Analyze third party patents

v Analyze third party patents that are already in litigation

v" Receives Notice Letter

v" Sends Notice Letter with an intent to sue

v' Threatens or receive threats of litigation during license negotiation
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Duty to Preserve Documents

Duty to preserve generally extends to the documents of “those
employees likely to have relevant information—the ‘key players’ in

the case.”
Zubulake v. UBS Warburg, 220 F.R.D. 212, 217-18 (S.D.N.Y. 2003)

v’ Inventors

v Engineers

v Accounting/Marketing members
v IP managers
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Duty to Preserve Documents

Once the duty to preserve attaches, the party should issue
a litigation hold and “suspend its routine document
retention/ destruction policy.”

Zubulake v. UBS Warburg, 220 F.R.D. 212, 217-18 (S.D.N.Y. 2003)
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FRCP Rule 37. Failure to Make Disclosures or to Cooperate in Discovery, Sanctions (effective December 1, 2013) (a) Motion for an Order Compelling Disclosure or
Discovery.

(3) Specific Motions.
(A) To Compel Disclosure. If a party fails to make a disclosure required by Rule 26(a), any other party may move to compel disclosure and for appropriate sanctions. !
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REd/—IL K (Litigation Hold) ®#4

REQEOHDEEMLIEE

Paisley Park Enters v. Boxill, 2019 WL 1036058 (D.
Minn. Mar. 5, 2019)
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Finding that the record label failed to take reasonable steps
to preserve relevant ESI by failing to put a litigation hold in
place, failing to suspend automatic deletion of cell phone
message, failing to take advance of simple back-up options,
and intentionally wiping and destroying files on phone after
the action had been filed,
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EREA7R—JL F (Litigation Hold) D4l
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Zubulake v. UBS, 220 FR.D. 212  (SDNY 2003)
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"As a general rule, ... litigation hold does not apply to inaccessible backup tapes... [but] if
backup tapes are accessible (actively used for information retrieval), then such tapes would
likely be subject to the litigation hold.”




EREA7R—JL F (Litigation Hold) D4l
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FRCP#iHI34 : XE, EFHICREFSN-BFRFOREN...

Anthem Companies, Inc. v. Wills, 823 S.E. 2d 781 (Ga. 2019)
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Spoliation sanctions denied in finding that there is no duty to preserve prints of digital
images that are electronically preserved as ESI, unless the printed copies are
independently relevant.
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Mapped Data Sources

' }

Cloud Storage E-Mail
“ m Outlook
OneDrive
M Gmail
Dropbo
'
- &
YAHOO! MAIL

box
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Mobile Devices

......

!

Work Collaboration
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Bloomberg

5= slack
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Workstations/
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Practical Tips from EPIQ (chat message)

. FrybHRT—ALE1—H)
' Shelby Mustang Monday 5:32 PM

Check this Out!

Slack What' s App WeGhat ‘ @ Ray Corvette
' That's real nice!

Willy Jeep
o g4 R
MS Teams weet!
' ‘ @ Shelby Mustang Monday 5:36 PM

| figured you guys would like it. Here are the specs:
MS Teams Skype iMessage \ t p |

HHIMS TeamsDIFE

EEDTeamF vk EpigFyyb)a—3>
Teams RJL TeamsFrvh

o FHLLERmEN BExchange A D A— . 1@)\0)Exchangemo);f—}b7l‘{‘y7;(
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. Sharepoint| Z{R£7F . OneDrivelZ{&#F
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Jitsuro Morishita

Jitsuro Morishita devotes his practice to resolving complex
global disputes in the areas of intellectual property, antitrust,
governmental investigations, environmental issues, and labor.

Early in his career, he worked in-house for two global
technology companies, Pioneer Corporation and Fujifilm
Corporation, bringing unique expertise to advocate using
profound understanding of Japanese company cultures.

Jitsuro Morishita

Tokyo: 03-4578-2530 ) ) L ) ) )
Mobile: 070-1498-0066 Jitsuro is devoted to bringing his clients (i) easy

jitsuro.morishita@moraanlewis.com communication using excellent communication skills, (ii)
pleasant surprises from creative and out-of-the-box ways of
thinking, and (iii) deep satisfaction through great results and
client-friendly experiences.
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mailto:jitsuro.morishita@morganlewis.com
tel:+1.202.373.6037
tel:+1.202.373.6037

Daisuke Nakajima (Epiq)

hE K

Tokyo: 03-4511-3305
Mobile: 080-4373-3747
Daisuke.Nakajima@epiqglobal.com
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